



Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Danny Davis

1 message

Kelley Coleman <kelley@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Sat, Feb 15, 2020 at 6:01 PM

To: Viki smart <viki@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Blyss Coleman <blyss@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Briana Hawkins <Brianah@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Samantha Sanchez <sams@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Kristin Hagan <Kristinh@monmouthcountyspca.org>
Cc: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Mike Goldfarb <mgoldfarb@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Danny Davis did not come in today to redeem the dogs from Highlands (20208-20209) that were court ordered to be euthanized. If he comes in tomorrow, please just have him sign redemption paperwork and let him know that there are no doctors here and he can come back on Monday if he wants to be present. We do have signed paperwork from him stating he will come in to authorize euthanasia. I copied the paperwork into cornerstone for both dogs. If he does not show up, we will transfer the dogs into his name on Monday and have the procedure done at the VVCC.

If there are any questions, please feel free to let me know.

Best Regards,

Kelley

--

Kelley Coleman
MCSPCA Assistant Client Services Manager
732.542.0040